

Moses Adedeji

Project Manager

✉ moses.adedeji@outlook.com ☎ 903-516-8488 📍 Dallas, Texas 🌐 [linkedin.com/in/moses-o](https://www.linkedin.com/in/moses-o)
🔗 <https://github.com/Osmosiis>

Profile

Project Manager with 5+ years of experience managing multi-million-dollar oil & gas projects, coordinating teams of 90+ subcontractors, and performing budget allocation and analysis. Implementation of SAP and connected applications, FileNet infrastructure & software upgrade, SOX Advisor & Regional Project Management Office, Brainware Application Deployment for Global Codepipeline for US Lubes. Accountable risk analyst, project planner, scope, budget, assurance, and stakeholder communications. PMP Certified.

Professional Experience

IT Project Manager, Humana

02/2022 – present
Louisville, KY

- Supported a \$6M IT program via empowering 12 cross-function teams for exceptions & migration projects in an agile/waterfall environment.
- Developed project roadmap, delivery plan to provide visibility, deliverables, timeline for CyberArk implementation.
- Manage communication between external vendors, review sow, identify discrepancy on budget and project resource.
- Re-evaluate ongoing project to accommodate scope change, create new timeline, adjust project resource, and stakeholders' communication.
- Developed and maintain a comprehensive compliance program to ensure adherence to HIPPA, HITECH, and other regulatory requirements.
- Fostered collaborations by partnering closely with project owners and users to effectively prioritize feature development and enhancements based on critical paths and business needs.

IT Project Manager, Citgo Oil & Gas

10/2020 – 02/2022
Houston, TX

- Enhanced development and drove the continuous improvement of the project delivery process by providing strong program leadership.
- Designed, engineered, and supported various IT projects as a key technical resource.
- Completed full-scale project plans with oversight of engineering activities and design processes.
- Maximized cost-productivity of projects through value engineering processes to assess methods, materials, and means.
- Secured optimal pricing to support technology solution project completion within budget parameters, successfully managing \$15m in IT assets for new data facilities.
- Spearheaded all major migration projects for 6000 users, spanning desktop to ThinkPad and operating systems migrations, achieving on-time completion with 100% budget adherence.
- Worked closely with contracts and procurement for multiple new solutions, RFPs, evaluation, and contract awards for pricing, advanced supply chain planning logistics, and GPS IOT.
- Implemented program ways of working and tools, Risk management, IRM, supportability, and Program PDF compliance.

- Expanded scope of responsibility to manage Logistics IT delivery for a commercial site, delivering solutions including Bourque, SAP, iNet, and Nexxiot GPS.

Project Manager, Phillip 66 Oil & Gas

09/2017 – 09/2020
Houston, Tx

- Worked with project owners and end users to prioritize feature development and enhancements based on critical paths and business needs.
- Worked to gather customer requirements, clarify specifications, and translate them into the product backlog.
- Led Agile team in the development of data warehouse, business intelligence, data lake, and cloud technologies.
- Drove continuous improvement of the project delivery process by providing strong leadership.
- Developed solutions to project risks and issues, meeting quality and timeline goals and objectives. Successfully negotiated significant discounts with key IT resource suppliers.

IT Auditor & Assurance, Fidelis Inc

02/2015 – 09/2017
Seattle, WA

- Conducted testing of financial system controls compliance, IT General Controls, Application Controls, Access Controls, and Configuration management.
- Identified risks associated with IT infrastructure, operations, and applications (Network, security, database, system development, physical security).
- Conducted Business Continuity Plan and disaster recovery by applying knowledge of common IT governance and internal control frameworks (COBIT).
- Supervised audits to evaluate the design and implementation of new and existing technologies which support the Internal Audit function in its objective to advocate the strategic goals of the company.
- Execute testing of IT general controls including change management, and segregation of duties to determine operational effectiveness following SOX.

Project And Activities

Full Stack Application Development (2022) [🔗](#)

Built custom e-commerce website for local bike store, supporting shipping calculations, online store management, and custom themes. PHP, CSS, HTML, MSQl.

Continuous Integration with Jenkins (2023) [🔗](#)

Implemented a code-based pipeline for a small social media group focused on real-time fan engagement. This streamlined processes, minimizing errors and facilitating faster, more reliable software releases.

Certificates

- | | | | |
|---|---|--------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| • Project Management Professional (PMP) | • Professional Scrum Master (PSM) | • ITILv4 Foundation | • CompTIA Network+ |
| • CompTIA Security+ | • Certified Information System Auditor (CISA) | • AWS Solution Architect | • Certified Ethical Hacking (CEH) |

Education

Bachelor of Science Electrical Engineering, University of Ibadan Nigeria

Masters in Cybersecurity & Information Assurance, Western Governor University Utah, U.S

Technology / Other Tools

Jira, Confluence, Azure DevOps, MS Project, MS Excel, SharePoint, Visio, SAP, SQL, GitHub, KPI, RTM,